
Notice to Unitholders of UBS (Lux) Equity Fund (the "Fund")

The Board of Directors of the Management Company wishes to inform you of the following amendments to the Fund's Sales Prospectus:

1. The E/S characteristic in the SFDR Annex of the sub-funds "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)**", "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)**", and "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)**" has been revised and now reads as follows:

"The sub-fund incorporates the following ESG promotion characteristics:

- ~~A lower Weighted Average Carbon Intensity (WACI) than the reference benchmark or a low absolute carbon profile.~~
- *A sustainability profile that is higher than its benchmark's sustainability profile or a minimum of 51% of assets invested in companies with a sustainability profile in the top half of the benchmark."*

For the sub-funds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD) and UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD) relevant characteristic has also been removed from the investment policies.

2. **Amendment of settlement cycle in the section "Issue of units":**
 "[...]"

The issue price of units of a sub-fund is paid no later than ~~three the third business days, for the two sub-funds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) and UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) no later than the third business day,~~ after the order date ("**settlement date**") for the following sub-funds, into the Depository's account in favor of the relevant sub-fund:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

The issue price of units of a sub-fund is paid no later than two business days, after the order date ("**settlement date**") for the following sub-funds, into the Depository's account in favour of the relevant sub-fund:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

3. Amendment of settlement cycle in the section "Redemption of units":

"[...]

Consideration for sub-fund units submitted for redemption is paid no later than ~~the third three business days, for the two sub-funds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) and UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) no later than the third business day,~~ after the order date ("**settlement date**") for the following sub-funds, unless legal provisions, such as foreign exchange controls or restrictions on capital movements, or other circumstances beyond the control of the Depositary, make it impossible to transfer the redemption amount to the country in which the redemption order has been submitted:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Consideration for sub-fund units submitted for redemption is paid no later than two business days after the order date ("settlement date") for the following sub-funds, unless legal provisions, such as foreign exchange controls or restrictions on capital movements, or other circumstances beyond the control of the Depositary, make it impossible to transfer the redemption amount to the country in which the redemption order has been submitted:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

"

The amendments shall enter into force on 30 January 2025. Unitholders who do not agree to the changes may redeem their units free of charge within 30 days of this notice. The amendments shall be visible in the Fund's Sales Prospectus.

Luxembourg, 30 December 2024 | The Management Company

Mitteilung an die Anteilhaber des UBS (Lux) Equity Fund (der «Fonds»)

Der Verwaltungsrat der Verwaltungsgesellschaft möchte Sie über die folgenden Änderungen im Verkaufsprospekt des Fonds informieren:

1. Die Angaben zum ökologischen/sozialen Merkmal im SFDR-Anhang der Subfonds «**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)**», «**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)**», und «**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)**» wurden überarbeitet und lauten nun wie folgt:

«Bei der Bewertung von ESG-Aspekten berücksichtigt der Subfonds die folgenden Merkmale:

- ~~Eine niedrigere gewichtete durchschnittliche CO₂-Intensität (Weighted Average Carbon Intensity, WACI) als der Referenzwert oder ein niedriges absolutes CO₂-Profil.~~
- Ein Nachhaltigkeitsprofil, das über dem Nachhaltigkeitsprofil seines Referenzwertes liegt, oder die Anlage von mindestens 51 % des Vermögens in Gesellschaften mit Nachhaltigkeitsprofilen in der oberen Hälfte des Referenzwertes.»

Bei den Subfonds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD) und UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD) wurden die Angaben zum relevanten Merkmal auch aus den Anlagepolitiken entfernt.

2. **Änderung des Abwicklungszyklus im Abschnitt «Ausgabe von Anteilen»:**

«[...]

Die Bezahlung des Ausgabepreises von Anteilen eines Subfonds erfolgt für die folgenden Subfonds spätestens am dritten Tag drei Geschäftstage für die beiden Subfonds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) und UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) spätestens am dritten Geschäftstag nach dem Auftragstag («**Abwicklungstag**») auf das Konto der Verwahrstelle zugunsten des betreffenden Subfonds.

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Die Bezahlung des Ausgabepreises von Anteilen eines Subfonds erfolgt für die folgenden Subfonds spätestens zwei Geschäftstage nach dem Auftragstag («**Abwicklungstag**») auf das Konto der Verwahrstelle zugunsten des betreffenden Subfonds:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA

Diese Mitteilung an die Anteilhaber kann auch hier eingesehen werden: https://www.ubs.com/lu/en/asset_management/notifications.html

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)
--

3. Änderung des Abwicklungszyklus im Abschnitt «Rücknahme von Anteilen»:

«[...]»

Der Gegenwert der zur Rücknahme eingereichten Anteile eines Subfonds wird für die folgenden Subfonds spätestens am dritten Tag drei Geschäftstage, für die beiden Subfonds UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) und UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) spätestens am dritten Geschäftstag, nach dem Auftragstag («**Abwicklungstag**») ausbezahlt, es sei denn, dass sich aufgrund gesetzlicher Vorschriften, wie Devisen- und Zahlungsbeschränkungen, oder sonstiger, ausserhalb der Kontrolle der Verwahrstelle liegender Umstände, die Überweisung des Rücknahmebetrages in das Land, wo die Rücknahme beantragt wurde, als unmöglich erweist:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Der Gegenwert der zur Rücknahme eingereichten Anteile eines Subfonds wird für folgende Subfonds spätestens am zweiten Geschäftstag nach dem Auftragstag («Abwicklungstag») ausbezahlt, es sei denn, die Überweisung des Rücknahmebetrages in das Land, in dem die Rücknahme beantragt wurde, erweist sich aufgrund gesetzlicher Vorschriften, wie Devisen- und Zahlungsbeschränkungen, oder aufgrund sonstiger, ausserhalb der Kontrolle der Verwahrstelle liegender Umstände als unmöglich:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

Die Änderungen treten am 30. Januar 2025 in Kraft. Anteilinhaber, die mit diesen Änderungen nicht einverstanden sind, können ihre Anteile innerhalb von 30 Tagen ab dem Datum dieser Mitteilung gebührenfrei zurückgeben. Die Änderungen werden im Verkaufsprospekt des Fonds ersichtlich sein.

Luxemburg, 30. Dezember 2024 | Die Verwaltungsgesellschaft

Avis aux Porteurs de parts d'UBS (Lux) Equity Fund (le « Fonds »)

Le Conseil d'administration de la Société de gestion souhaite vous informer des modifications suivantes apportées au Prospectus du Fonds :

1. La caractéristique E/S reprise dans l'annexe SFDR des compartiments « **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)** », « **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)** » et « **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)** » a été revue et est désormais formulée comme suit :

« *Le compartiment promeut les caractéristiques ESG suivantes :*

- ~~Une intensité carbone moyenne pondérée (Weighted Average Carbon Intensity – WACI) inférieure à celle de l'indice de référence ou un profil carbone absolu faible.~~
- *Un profil de durabilité supérieur à celui de son indice de référence ou un investissement d'au moins 51% des actifs dans des sociétés dont le profil de durabilité se situe dans la moitié supérieure de l'indice de référence. »*

La caractéristique en question a également été supprimée des politiques de placement des compartiments UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD) et UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD).

2. **Modification du cycle de règlement à la section « Emission de parts » :**

« [...] »

S'agissant ~~des compartiments ci-dessous, des deux compartiments UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) et UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)~~, le prix d'émission des parts est payable au plus tard ~~trois le troisième-jours~~ ouvrables suivant le jour de l'ordre (« **date de règlement** »), par versement sur le compte du Dépositaire au bénéfice du compartiment :

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Pour les compartiments suivants, le prix d'émission des parts d'un compartiment est payable au plus tard le deuxième jour ouvrable suivant le jour de l'ordre (« **date de règlement** ») par versement sur le compte du Dépositaire en faveur du compartiment :

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)
--

»

3. Modification du cycle de règlement dans la section « Rachat de parts » :

« [...] »

La contre-valeur des parts d'un compartiment présentées en vue d'un rachat est payée au plus tard ~~le troisième jour ouvrable, et pour les compartiments UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) et UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) au plus tard le troisième jour ouvrable,~~ suivant le jour de l'ordre (« **date de règlement** ») pour les compartiments suivants, à moins que, en vertu de dispositions légales, telles que des mesures de contrôle des changes ou des restrictions aux mouvements de capitaux, ou en raison d'autres circonstances échappant au contrôle du Dépositaire, le transfert du montant du rachat dans le pays où la demande de rachat a été introduite ne s'avère impossible :

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Pour les compartiments suivants, la contre-valeur des parts d'un compartiment présentées en vue d'un rachat est payée dans les deux jours ouvrables suivant le jour de l'ordre (« date de règlement »), à moins que, en vertu de dispositions légales, telles que des mesures de contrôle des changes ou des restrictions aux mouvements de capitaux, ou en raison d'autres circonstances échappant au contrôle du Dépositaire, le transfert du montant du rachat dans le pays où la demande de rachat a été introduite ne s'avère impossible :

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

»

Les modifications entreront en vigueur le 30 janvier 2025. Les porteurs de parts opposés aux modifications peuvent demander le rachat de leurs parts gratuitement dans les 30 jours qui suivent le présent avis. Les modifications seront visibles dans le Prospectus du Fonds.

Luxembourg, le 30 décembre 2024 | La Société de gestion

Avviso ai detentori di quote di UBS (Lux) Equity Fund (il "Fondo")

Il Consiglio di amministrazione della Società di gestione desidera comunicare le seguenti modifiche apportate al Prospetto di vendita del Fondo:

1. Le caratteristiche A/S dell'Allegato SFDR dei comparti "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)**", "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)**" e "**UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)**" sono state riviste e ora recitano come segue:

"Il comparto incorpora i seguenti criteri di promozione delle caratteristiche ESG:

- ~~Un'intensità di carbonio media ponderata (WACI) inferiore all'indice di riferimento e/o un basso profilo di carbonio assoluto.~~
- Un profilo di sostenibilità più elevato di quello del suo indice di riferimento o almeno il 51% del patrimonio investito in società i cui profili di sostenibilità si collocano nella fascia superiore dell'indice di riferimento."

Per i comparti UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD) e UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD) sono inoltre state eliminate le caratteristiche rilevanti dalle politiche d'investimento.

2. **Modifica del ciclo di regolamento nella sezione "Emissione di quote":**

"[...]"

Il prezzo di emissione delle quote di un comparto deve essere versato sul conto del Depositario a favore del comparto pertinente entro tre giorni lavorativi ~~il terzo giorno lavorativo~~ dalla data dell'ordine ("**data di regolamento**") ~~per i seguenti comparti:~~ ~~per i due comparti UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) e UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)~~

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Il prezzo di emissione delle quote di un comparto deve essere versato sul conto del Depositario a favore del comparto pertinente entro due giorni lavorativi dalla data dell'ordine ("**data di regolamento**") per i seguenti comparti:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

Il presente avviso ai detentori di quote è consultabile anche su https://www.ubs.com/lu/en/asset_management/notifications.html

"

3. **Modifica del ciclo di regolamento nella sezione "Rimborso di quote":**

" [...]

Il controvalore delle quote del comparto di cui sia stato chiesto il rimborso deve essere pagato entro ~~il terzo giorno lavorativo~~ tre giorni lavorativi dalla data dell'ordine ("**data di regolamento**") ~~per i due comparti UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) e UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)~~ per i seguenti comparti, salvo qualora disposizioni legali quali controlli valutari o limitazioni ai movimenti di capitali, o altre circostanze che esulino dal controllo del Depositario, rendano impossibile il trasferimento del corrispettivo di rimborso nel paese nel quale è stato presentato l'ordine di rimborso:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

Il controvalore delle quote del comparto di cui sia stato chiesto il rimborso deve essere pagato entro due giorni lavorativi dalla data dell'ordine ("data di regolamento") per i seguenti comparti, salvo qualora disposizioni legali quali controlli valutari o limitazioni ai movimenti di capitali, o altre circostanze che esulino dal controllo del Depositario, rendano impossibile il trasferimento del corrispettivo di rimborso nel paese nel quale è stato presentato l'ordine di rimborso:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

"

Le modifiche entreranno in vigore in data 30 gennaio 2025. I detentori di quote contrari alle modifiche hanno il diritto di richiedere il rimborso delle proprie quote a titolo gratuito entro 30 giorni dal presente avviso. Le modifiche saranno incluse nel Prospetto di vendita del Fondo.

Lussemburgo, 30 dicembre 2024 | La Società di gestione

Notificación a los Partícipes de UBS (Lux) Equity Fund (el «Fondo»)

Por la presente, el Consejo de administración de la Sociedad gestora (el «Consejo de administración») le informa de los siguientes cambios introducidos en el Folleto de venta del Fondo:

1. La característica medioambiental y social del Anexo sobre el SFDR de los subfondos **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Biotech (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)**, y **UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Tech Opportunity (USD)** se ha revisado y ahora queda como sigue:

«El subfondo promueve las siguientes características ESG:

- ~~Una intensidad de carbono media ponderada (WACI, por sus siglas en inglés) inferior a la del índice de referencia o un bajo perfil absoluto de carbono.~~
- Un perfil de sostenibilidad mejor que el perfil de sostenibilidad de su índice de referencia o un mínimo del 51% de su patrimonio invertido en empresas cuyo perfil de sostenibilidad se encuentre en la mitad superior de las empresas incluidas en el índice de referencia.»

En el caso de los subfondos UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD) y UBS (Lux) Equity Fund -Tech Opportunity (USD) también se ha eliminado la característica relevante de las políticas de inversión.

2. **Modificación del ciclo de liquidación en el apartado «Emisión de participaciones»:**

«[...]»

El precio de emisión de las participaciones del subfondo se abonará como muy tarde ~~tres~~ el tercer días hábiles ~~dos~~ subfondos UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) y UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) como muy tarde ~~el tercer día hábil~~, después de la fecha de la orden («**fecha de liquidación**») en el caso de los siguientes subfondos en la cuenta del Depositario a favor del subfondo pertinente:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

El precio de emisión de las participaciones de un subfondo se abona como muy tarde dos días hábiles después de la fecha de la orden («**fecha de liquidación**») en la cuenta del Depositario a favor del subfondo pertinente:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

Esta notificación a los Partícipes también puede consultarse en https://www.ubs.com/lu/en/asset_management/notifications.html

»

3. **Modificación del ciclo de liquidación en el apartado «Reembolso de participaciones»:**

«[...]»

La contrapartida de las participaciones de los subfondos objeto de reembolso se abonará como muy tarde ~~el tercer~~ tres días hábiles, ~~en el caso de los dos subfondos UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – China Opportunity (USD) y UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD) como muy tarde el tercer día hábil~~ después de la fecha de la orden («**fecha de liquidación**») ~~en el caso de los siguientes subfondos~~, salvo que existan disposiciones legales, como controles de divisas o restricciones a los movimientos de capitales, u otras circunstancias ajenas al control del Depositario que imposibiliten la transferencia del importe del reembolso al país en el que se haya presentado la orden de reembolso:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Emerging Markets Sustainable Leaders (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Japan Sustainable (JPY)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Greater China (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - China Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - European Opportunity Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Tech Opportunity (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Global Sustainable Improvers (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Biotech (USD)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Mid Caps Europe Sustainable (EUR)
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund - Sustainable Health Transformation (USD)

La contrapartida de las participaciones de los subfondos objeto de reembolso se abonará como muy tarde dos días hábiles después de la fecha de la orden («fecha de liquidación») en el caso de los siguientes subfondos, salvo que existan disposiciones legales, como controles de divisas o restricciones a los movimientos de capitales, u otras circunstancias ajenas al control del Depositario que imposibiliten la transferencia del importe del reembolso al país en el que se haya presentado la orden de reembolso:

UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Mid Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – Small Caps USA
UBS (Lux) Equity Fund – US Sustainable (USD)

»

Las modificaciones surtirán efecto el 30 de enero de 2025. Los partícipes que no estén de acuerdo con los cambios pueden reembolsar sus participaciones, de manera gratuita, dentro del plazo de 30 días siguiente a esta notificación. Las modificaciones podrán consultarse en el Folleto de venta del Fondo.

Luxemburgo, 30 de diciembre de 2024 | La Sociedad gestora